
Bulletin: 04-19 

 

TO:  All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Bryan Magnuson,  

Application Engineer II, Ceiling Exhaust Fans 

DATE:  January 22, 2019 

SUBJECT: Model SP-A-VG Energy Star Recognition 

 

Energy Star Most Efficient 

Bath fan models SP-A50-90-VG and SP-A90-130-VG have been designated as one of the Most Efficient 

of ENERGY STAR® certified products in 2018. Products that are recognized as Most Efficient minimize

greenhouse gas emissions by meeting rigorous energy efficiency performance levels set by the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency.  

These models offer: 

 

 Automatic adjustment of installer selected CFM regardless of 

system static pressure 

 Industry leading energy performance for low operating costs 

 Low sound levels, helping ensure occupant use and maintaining 

acceptable indoor air quality (IAQ) 

This recognition, along with ongoing product line improvements, solidifies 

our commitment to becoming the manufacturer of choice in multifamily 

residential construction, giving you more tools to significantly increase your 

sales of Greenheck bath fan business. 

 

To learn more click here to view the Greenheck Energy Star flyer. 

The ceiling exhaust fan team may be contacted directly via email: ceilingfans@greenheck.com or  

phone at 715-571-1495. 

Model SP-A90-130-VG 


